April Business Meeting Minutes

Date 4/1/19 – Start time: 1900

Minutes taken by: Glenda Owens

Additional Members Present

Brenda Dunlap, Debbie Busby, Jack Holley, Marie Holley, Mark Coburn, Diane Coburn, Thomas Thrower, Gary Yeagley, David Dunlap, Colby Chapin, Luke Kelly, Lisa Thrower, Matt Kane, Ben Baucum, Larry Cleveringa SR Larry Cleveringa JR, Gary Wolfe, and Nick Anderson

Meeting opened with Pledge of Allegiance and prayer

Motion made by Thomas and seconded by Mark to accept March's business meeting minutes.

Motion made by Thomas and seconded by Mark to accept March's treasurer report.

Per Debbie – *BOOT DRIVE FOR MARCH OF DIMES* We raised \$1268.88 in 3 hours!

EASTER GATHERING Will be held on 4/20 beginning 1100hours. Bring a side dish and/or drinks.

PICTURE FUND RAISER Will begin at the beginning of August.

CLASS DAY A class will be hosted at the station on 4/6. Please be quite if you come to the station.

* SCHOOL SUPPLY FUND RAISER* For Bagdad Elementary will be held at an undisclosed date in July.

FIRETRUCK SHOW AND TELL Will be held at United Methodist Church beginning at 1000 hours. If you are available be at the station NLT 0930 hours.

Per Lisa - *MARCH OF DIMES* Will be held on 4/27 with registration beginning at 0730 hours. You will have to sign up at the event yourself. Make sure that you sign up under the team name Bagdad Brigade. Let Lisa know if you will be attending please.

Per Ben – **EASTER EGG HUNT*** Will be held on 4/14 at West Florida Baptist Church beginning at 1200ish.

Per Glenda – ***Calls*** A total of 73 calls were ran for the month of March, bringing the total calls ran for the year up to 200. A total of 3 no responses were recorded for the month of March, bringing the total recorded to 17 for the year.

Hydrants All of the hydrants on Churchill Circle have been turned on and are working properly. They have been flow tested and painted. A hydrant on Javid and Ella/School street were also found, flow tested, and painted. If you see any hydrants besides the hydrant at Blackwater and Garcon Point that are not painted, please let me know ASAP. I will also be updating all of the hydrant information in the trucks.

Medical Bag Ensure that anytime a medical bag on any truck is used on a call that all equipment is placed back in the bag in a clean and organized manner.

Air Methods I am working on setting up a training date to have both Baptist Life Flight and Okaloosa Med Flight present to do not only a show and tell of both aircrafts but also to discuss what our roles will/should be if something happens to any of the crew members. The training will focus more about emergencies we may face if a crew member(s) is/are hurt, the pilot's input of the basics about the aircrafts, and how we can help she/he with landing and lifting operations.

MEDICAL TRAINING Required PTSD training. Be at the station NLT 1800 if you plan to get on a truck, if not be at station 12 NLT 1830

CERTS If you have or will soon have an expired DL, EMR, CPR, EMT, and/or PMD I need a copy of your new ones ASAP.

Per Thomas – *CRAWFISH BOIL* Well be held on 5/18 beginning at 1600.

FIRE TRAINING Will cover the new decon procedures. Please attend if you can.

Per David – ***NEW EQUIPMENT*** A halogan and axe have been added to both chief trucks.

Meeting adjourned: 2030